

CABINET – THURSDAY 18 NOVEMBER 2021

AGENDA PART I

COUNCILLOR QUESTIONS (ITEM 5)

Fifteen minutes will be allowed for Members of the Council to ask a Portfolio Holder a question on any matter in relation to which the Executive has powers or duties.

1.

Questioner: Councillor Marilyn Ashton

Asked of: Councillor Graham Henson, Leader and Portfolio Holder for Strategy, Regeneration, Partnerships & Devolution.

Question: “There are rumours that some of the historic frontage of the former Safari Cinema has been demolished/damaged by developers. Can you provide an update on what has happened and what the Council is doing to protect the art deco frontage?”

2.

Questioner: Councillor Marilyn Ashton

Asked of: Councillor Peymana Assad, Portfolio Holder for Community Cohesion, Crime & Enforcement.

Question: “What is the Council doing to help the police tackle the growing problem of catalytic converter thefts?”

3.

Questioner: Councillor Anjana Patel

Asked of: Councillor Varsha Parmar, Portfolio Holder for Environment & Climate Change.

Question: “How important is recycling to the Council’s climate change/climate emergency strategy?”

4.

Questioner: Councillor Anjana Patel

Asked of: Councillor Varsha Parmar, Portfolio Holder for Environment & Climate Change.

Question: "Are you satisfied with the general cleanliness of Harrow?"

5.

Questioner: Councillor Pritesh Patel

Asked of: Councillor Natasha Proctor, Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Finance & Resources.

Question: "With respect to the "Kodak" Wealdstone Footbridge, it is stated in the reasons for recommendation that the total cost for the construction of the footbridge, including the costs associated with the CPO, are unlikely to exceed £8.9m. However, the financial implications stipulate total funding costs over 3 years to be £9.209m. How do you account for this discrepancy?"

6.

Questioner: Councillor Stephen Greek

Asked of: Councillor Graham Henson, Leader and Portfolio Holder for Strategy, Regeneration, Partnerships & Devolution.

Question: "How do you plan to deal with current and future parking issues around Bannister Sports Centre?"

7.

Questioner: Councillor Stephen Greek

Asked of: Councillor Natasha Proctor, Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Finance & Resources.

Question: "When was the last time a quarterly performance report was produced for each council department?"